



# SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

---

Associated Student Council

## MINUTES

**Associated Student Council**

**Board Meeting**

Monday, December 13, 2021  
3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

**Join Zoom Meeting**

<https://zoom.us/j/96435326555?pwd=ZmZRekJXanRPb1MybWtmdnJ5SzN2Zz09>

**Meeting ID: 927 0963 1258**

**Passcode: 604898**

**ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362**

**STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING**

**1701 BROADWAY**

## **Associated Student Council Members**

Alessandra Roque ..... Executive of Administration  
Abuduaikeranmu (Ecko) Abulikemu..... Executive of Student Success  
Ahmed Ali Abbasi..... Executive of Communication  
Mary Nguyen..... Executive of Legislative Affairs  
Wendy Bu ..... Executive of Finance  
Subway Ibrahim..... Executive of Issues & Concerns  
Anudari Otgonbayar ..... ASC Associate  
Long Hei Kuan ..... ASC Associate  
Tai Le ..... ASC Associate  
Taryn Ciardi..... Representative, Health Education  
Paul Bald..... Representative, Wood Technology Center  
Vacant. .... Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy

**Advisor: Dennis Coy Denman**

### **QUESTIONS?**

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College

1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122.

(206)-934-3890

[asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu](mailto:asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu)

***\*BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\****

# **ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL**

## **AGENDA**

### A. **CALL TO ORDER** (1 min)

Chairperson: Alessandra Roque – Executive of Administration called the meeting to order at 03:06 pm

### B. **ROLL CALL** (1 min)

#### **Present:**

Alessandra Roque, Ecko, Ahmed Ali Abbasi, Mary Nguyen, Wendy Bu, Wubwa Ibrahim, Anudari, Long, Taryn Ciardi.

Absent : Tai Le, Paul Peterson.

### C. **INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS** (1 min)

Guest List: Jarred, (Director of Mitchell Activity center)

Cassandra (Admin)

and Chelsy (Admission specialist.)

### D. **LAND USE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT** (1 min)

*“I acknowledge the land on which we stand today as the traditional home of the Coast Salish people, the traditional home of all tribes and bands within the Duwamish, Suquamish, Tulalip, and Muckleshoot nations. Without them, we would not have access to this gathering and this dialogue. I ask that we take this opportunity to thank the original caretakers of this land who are still here.”*

### E. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES** (2 min)

1. No minutes from Nov. 1, 2021, ASC meeting (Approved)
2. No minutes from Nov. 8, 2021, ASC meeting (Approved)
3. Approval of minutes from Nov. 22, 2021, ASC meeting (Approved).
4. Approval of minutes from Dec. 06, 2021, ASC meeting (Approved).

A brief discussion on the approval of minutes for each of the dates.

F. **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD** (5 min)

No public comment

G. **OLD BUSINESS** (5 min)

H. **NEW BUSINESS** (60 mins)

1. **MAC Fall 2021 Updates & Fees – Jared Blitz—Director of Mitchell Activity Center (10mins)**

Jarred highlighted the fee payment process of the Mitchell activity center. Students can pay through Cashier and automatic payments (which has some exceptions). Increasing to **\$40 per person** from 1<sup>st</sup> of January and will increase. **\$10 increase every year**. Jarred reported about the activities for the next quarter, not many students showed up, it has been slow especially due to Covid. Timings are from 10 am to 2 pm. Hoping to increase 9 am to 5 pm. Reopening in January of 10<sup>th</sup> but facing trouble due to fewer employees.

2. **Updates on ASC Goals Progress and Future Plans – Alex Roque - Executive of Administration (25mins)**

**ASC shared their future goals:**

Alex Exec of Administration:

Shared information related to of Student Union Building and the architect's firms, Spirit Week, hiring, and day-to-day support.

Ecko Exec of Student Success:

Ecko shared a Presentation reflecting upon the challenges that were faced and what was done so far to overcome those challenges. Ecko also shared information regarding his goals for the upcoming winter quarter.

Wendy Bu Exec of Finance:

Wendy shared a presentation highlighting the work she has done so far like recruiting S&A committee members, S&A monthly budget report, and

interviewing the architects for Student Union Building. She also mentioned the challenges she faced during this journey such as limited time and making effective communication. Wendy's plan for the Winter Quarter is to propose S&A budget allocation and help ASC members effectively. She is also planning to form the Resource Allocation Committee of the College Council.

Mary Exec of Legislation:

The challenges that Mary faced were personal setbacks, confusion, and member recruitment. She also shared her accomplishments such as the Hiring ASC Associates. Her plan for the winter quarter is to collaborate with other Seattle college campuses, have a legislative meeting on Friday every week, speak with Senators, and promote the student advocacy committee with Associate Tai Lee.

Wubwa Exec Of issues and concerns:

Wubwa shared her project campaign for Menstrual Product Project. She is working to get the project started and it has been difficult for her to get started because of communication issues. For her committee, she is in the process of finding people who would join the committee and work for it with dedication. Some future goals for the winter quarter she shared were to get started with the Menstrual Product Project, check dispensers more often, and invite committee members to work on the project to make it more successful.

3. **S&A Budget Update for December** – *Wendy Bu - Executive of Finance (10 mins)*

Wendy shared a document representing the budget document. She updated the council that ASC book funds are running out of money. Apart from that everything else is going smoothly.

4. **Selection of Student Union Building Architect Firm**– *Dennis Denman – ASC*

*Advisor (15mins)*

Dennis discussed the four firms that were evaluated for selections through different processes like paperwork and presentations. There was a vote for the selection of the top contender and most of the ASC members were in the favor of Rolluda Architects, Inc.

I. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min)

1. Communications Committee:  
Meeting to discuss further plans for the next Quarter.
2. Issues and Concerns Committee:  
Nothing to report.
3. Services and Activities Fee Committee:  
Training Trainees and suggestions on budget allocation.
4. Student Success Committee  
6 o'clock meeting time set for winter quarter.
5. Student Advocacy Committee  
Nothing specific to report. Same as last week.
6. Student Union Building Committee  
Architect firm selected.

J. **INDIVIDUAL REPORT** (10 min)

1. Abuduaikeranmu Abulikemu:  
Working on transfer Workshop for winter quarter.
2. Alessandra Roque:  
Nothing to report
3. Ahmed Ali Abbasi:  
Recorded Minutes.
4. Mary Nguyen:  
Meetings to wrap fall quarter.
5. Taryn Ciardi:  
Nothing to report.
6. Wendy Bu  
Meeting with Ricardo. Talk about scheduling of winter quarter.

7. Wubwa Ibrahim:  
Nothing to report.

8. Dennis Denman:  
Dennis also wrapped up the fall quarter and shared plans for the winter quarter.



**K. ADJOURNMENT**

Ecko passed a motion to adjourn the meeting and Taryn seconded.